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 MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Chairperson and Members 

 

From:  Eric Enderlin 

  President 

 

Date:  September 18, 2024 

 

Re:  Appointment of Jennifer Beamish as Assistant Secretary 

  Appointment of Ankita Vaid as Assistant Secretary 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

I am pleased to recommend that the Members approve the appointment of Jennifer Beamish as 

Assistant Secretary of the Corporation and Ankita Vaid as Assistant Secretary of the Corporation.   

 

Ms. Beamish joined the Corporation in 2017 as an Assistant General Counsel and was promoted to 

Associate General Counsel in 2020. Ms. Beamish holds a Bachelor of Arts in history from McGill 

University, Canada, and a Master of Science in international history from the London School of 

Economics and Political Science. She received a J.D. from Northwestern University School of Law. 

 

Ms. Vaid joined the Corporation in 2022 as an Assistant General Counsel. Ms. Vaid holds a 

Bachelor of Laws from the University of Liverpool, England, and received a J.D. from the 

University at Buffalo School of Law. 
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